Regina Athletic Booster Club Meeting Wednesday January 11,2022 at 6:00 PM Location: High School Media Center

<u>Prayer/Attendance</u>: Sean Beard, Myrna Boyle, Annie Gavin, Ed Hinkel, Betsy Hoffman, Taylor Hotek, Erin Litton, Sarah McLaughlin, Molly Peterson, Chase Stafford, Todd Streb, and Hilary Wilken

Reports:

AD-Taylor Hotek:

Winter sports are about halfway through: Girls basketball is 12-1, boys basketball is 6-6, and wrestling had 3 wins last night. Girls wrestling regionals will be later in January and hope to have one to compete. The dance team will be preforming at the games on January 17th and January 24th.

Treasurer-Myrna Boyle:

Youth tournament did very well. Building up our funds even with the purchase requests. Look into a way to invest the money we have in the account. Still working on reconciling the end of the year. Concessions were really strong In December.

President-Sean Beard:

Great job to Ed and Keely on a great youth basketball tournament. Micky's event went really well. Annie is able to keep her position as Vice President on the board. Seventh grade basketball has started and going well.

Old Business:

<u>Review/approval of minutes from December 14th, 2022:</u> Any questions or comments? Sean Beard made a motion to approve, Annie Gavin second, all in favor, motion carries.

Volunteers and Committees:

Committee updates from the fish fry and spirit store were sent over with agenda.

T-Shirts for State Champs:

Shirts for state champs will be done next Tuesday. We ordered 40 of them. They will be given to the Cross Country team at halftime when they are announced.

Staff Discount at Spirit Store:

Ten percent off, need to show school id, apparel only, and can only be utilized in person.

Basketball Slam:

John Crane has received the marketing materials for the basketball slam. We need to get the information out to everyone. Also hoping to sell at basketball games and fish frys.

New Business:

Fish Fry:

Discussed possibility for beer sales at the fish fry. Discussions started last year with the last head of school and now would need to go to the board but didn't sound like it would be feasible. Paper composite plates to use at the fish fry so it fits all of the food on them.

New Member:

We are looking for one more member for the Boosters. Hilary Wilken or Annie Gavin are going to talk to Karen Tracy, as she was looking to get more involved.

Softball Field:

Taylor mentioned that softball might be raising money and they might have a big chunk of the \$30k. West Liberty just redid their track (\$100k) and the lights (\$400k). Just a ballpark on what we will be looking at.

Polar Plunge:

Erin Litton mentioned that there has been some interest in possibly doing one. Betsy was going to look into how much insurance would cost for the event. Taylor was going to look into if that is something the school would be okay with. Thinking about doing coaches from different sports.

BINGO at Birch:

Erin Litton was going to look into her schedule to see if she can chair the event. Sarah McLaughlin is going to help her. We are shooting for April 14th as a thank you for supporting us during the fish fry season.

Junior High Basketball Uniforms:

Might need to supplement some of the smaller sizes as there were not enough.

Concession Stand Menus:

Discussions came about to order a couple of monitors or be able to use the monitor above the concession stand for the menu.

Also discussed having table tents out on the tables for different Booster events.

No other business, Sean Beard makes a motion to adjourn, Betsy Hoffman second, all approve, motion carries.